
From: Mirino, John [John.Mirino@fpl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 7:38 AM 
To: Lurix, Joe 
Cc: Hoefert, Lee; Welch, Willie; De La Vega, Augie; SharedMailbox, Generation-

Planner; Crosby, Monte; Cieslinski, Joe; Ostertag, Elisa; Kiernan, Christian; 
Williams, David; McCaul, Brian; Bryant, Timothy; Schwartz, John; Mocha, 
Arturo; CoastalAir123@aol.com 

Subject: Florida Power & Light Annual Air Emission Testing (Martin Power Plant, Units 
8A, 8B, 8C & 8D) facility ID 0850001 

Attachments: PMG 8 CT (NH3) Test Protocol.doc 
 
Mr. Lurix: 
 
                Please be advised that the required annual air emission testing has been scheduled at the 

Martin Power Plant for Units 8A, 8B, 8C, and 8D.  Testing to start at 
approximately 11am Monday. 

 
 Unit                     Test Date                                           Type of Test 
 
8A                           Monday, 3/4/13                                            Method 9 (VE), Method 7E (NOX), Method 10 

(CO), Method CTM-027 (NH3) 
 
8B                           Tuesday, 3/5/13                                           Method 9 (VE), Method 7E (NOX), Method 10 

(CO), Method CTM-027 (NH3)  
 
8C                           Wednesday, 3/6/13                                     Method 9 (VE), Method 7E (NOX), Method 10 

(CO), Method CTM-027 (NH3) 
 
8D                           Thursday, 3/7/13                                          Method 9 (VE), Method 7E (NOX), Method 10 

(CO), Method CTM-027 (NH3) 
 
 Please see attachment for test method protocol and also note that the RATA and Gas Compliance 

testing will be conducted simultaneously. 
 
 
John Mirino, QSTI 
 
Florida Power & Light 
 
Senior Emission Technician 
 
office 305-242-3895 
 
cell 786-236-9742 

mailto:CoastalAir123@aol.com


 
  
 
 
 
 


